01/08/2024, 11:18 Gmail - RE: FW: Purchase Order 0005000925

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: FW: Purchase Order 0005000925

1 message

Stephen Machin <stephen@prosol.co.uk> 1 August 2024 at 11:10
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

We need the 100 x 0110364 as per PO 5000925.
Just didn’t want it duplicating.

Apologies for the confusion.

Best Regards

Stephen Machin | Operations Manager | Prosol UK Sales & Distribution Ltd
T: 0114 255 7700 | purchases@prosol.co.uk | www.prosol.co.uk

PROSOLA -
FIRE CLOAK

Electric Vehicle Fire Blankets

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.qgriffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 11:06 AM

To: Stephen Machin <stephen@prosol.co.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Purchase Order 0005000925

EXTERNAL SENDER WARNING. This message was sent from outside your organisation. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Thank you Stephen, | can see that Steve has received your email. Will you require any at all of part
number 0110364 - as if not | would need to cancel this with our commercial director.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 1 Aug 2024 at 11:02, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Stephen Machin <stephen@prosol.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 1 Aug 2024 at 10:45

Subject: FW: Purchase Order 0005000925

To: orders@yviamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Please ignore this order that | have just sent. | have sent in error and will be sending direct to Steve
Hardaker.

Apologies

Regards

Stephen Machin | Operations Manager | Prosol UK Sales & Distribution Ltd
T: 0114 255 7700 | purchases@prosol.co.uk | www.prosol.co.uk
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PROSOLA _
FIRE CLOAK

Electric Vehicle Fire Blankets

From: Stephen Machin

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:43 AM
To: orders@viamed.co.uk

Subject: Purchase Order 0005000925

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached our purchase order
Your report is attached in PDF format.

To load the report, you will need the free Adobe® Acrobat® reader, available to download at http://www.adobe.com/
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